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_ Mr. Thomas J. Ziko
special Deputy Attorney General
North Carolina Department of Justice
Post Office Box 629
Raleigh, North Carolina  27602-0629

Dear Mr. Ziko:

Thank vou for your letter of May 28, 2008, to Michacl Chertoft, Secretary of Homsland
Security. Your letter was referred to U.S. Tmmigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE}, within
the Department of Homeland Security, for response.

You inquired whether 8 U.S.C. § 1621 prohibits NCCCS from requining North Carolina
commuty colleges to enroll illegal aliens in post-secondary education courses. absent state
legistation.  Please note that admission to public post-secondary educational institutions is not
ooe of the henefits regulated by the 1Hegal Immigration Retorm and Immigrant Responsiiility
Act of 1996 and is not a public benefit under the Personal Responsibitity and Werk Opporuniiy
Reconeiliation Act of 1996 (PRWORA). [n this respect. Section 41 HEIXB) of PRWOR A,
cadified at 8 U.S.C.§ 1621(c)1)B), addresses benelits “for-which payments Or mssirtaree are
provided. . .". such as monetary assistance for post-secondary education.

“Pherefore. the individual states must decide for themselves whether ar not to admit itlegat aliens
into their public post-secondary institutions. States may bar or admit tlicgal alien< trom
enrolling i public post-secondary institutions either as a matter of policy or througit legisianion.
Please note. however, that any state policy or legisiation on this issuc must nse federal
immigration status stundards to identify which applicants are tllegal aliens. In the absence of anv
state policy or legislation addressing this issue. it is up W the schoois to decide whether or not 1o
enroll illcgal aliens, and the schools must similarly usc federal imrigration status sandards w
identify iliegal alicn applicants. - '

We hape that this response satisfies vour concemns.  Please contact us i vou have any firther
gquestions.

Sincerely.

' {

_ T (Ret.) Jim Pendy
Executive Director

Office of State und Yocal Coordination
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